Council Chambers City Hall, Saskatoon, Sask. Wednesday, July 19, 2006 at 11:15 a.m.

# **MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL**

PRESENT:His Worship the Mayor, in the Chair;<br/>Councillors Alm, Birkmaier, Dubois, Fortosky, Heidt, Hnatyshyn,<br/>Neault, Penner, and Wyant;<br/>City Solicitor Dust;<br/>General Manager, Corporate Services Bilanski;<br/>A/General Manager, Fire and Protective Services Kobussen;<br/>General Manager, Infrastructure Services Uzelman;<br/>A/General Manager, Utility Services Hildebrandt;<br/>A/City Clerk Hall; and<br/>Council Assistant Mitchener

## **LEGISLATIVE REPORT NO. 11-2006**

### Section B – OFFICE OF THE CITY SOLICITOR

## B1) Fringe Festival Residential Parking Permit Program Nutana Neighbourhood (File No. 6120-2)

**<u>RECOMMENDATION:</u>** that the direction of City Council issue.

At its meeting on July 17, 2006, Council asked that a bylaw be prepared extending the area where a Residential Parking Permit is required for the Fringe Festival. Council asked that the area be expanded to include an additional three blocks east and west of Broadway Avenue. Attached please find Bylaw No. 8524 which does that, except that to the east, we have ended the proposed area at Clarence Avenue.

Also attached, for comparison purposes, is the map showing the existing residential parking area.

In discussions with the General Manager, Infrastructure Services Department, the concern was raised that the new proposed area might be too large, as it relates to its effect on the Fringe Festival. We have therefore enclosed, as an alternate bylaw, Bylaw No. 8525, which extends the area one block further east and west of Broadway Avenue.

#### MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL WEDNESDAY, JULY 19, 2006 PAGE 2

The General Manager of Infrastructure Services will be notifying the Fringe Festival, the Broadway Business Improvement District and the Nutana Community Association of Council's special meeting on Wednesday, July 19, 2006.

## PUBLIC NOTICE

Public Notice pursuant to Section 3 of Policy No. C01-021, Public Notice Policy, is not required.

# **ATTACHMENTS**

- 1. Bylaw No. 8524 with attached map extending the area where a Residential Parking Permit is required for the Fringe Festival by an additional three blocks east and west of Broadway Avenue;
- 2. Map showing existing parking restriction area; and
- 3. Bylaw No. 8525 extending the area where a Residential Parking Permit is required for the Fringe Festival by an additional one block east and west.

Moved by Councillor Birkmaier, Seconded by Councillor Dubois,

THAT the speakers be heard.

# CARRIED.

Mr. John Kearley spoke on behalf of the Broadway Business Improvement District Board and indicated that the Board is opposed to a parking restriction during the Fringe Festival and asked that Council not expand the current parking restrictions that are in place.

*Mr.* Robert Wyma, 25<sup>th</sup> Street Theatre, expressed opposition to an expanded parking restriction during the Fringe Festival and indicated that the 25<sup>th</sup> Street Theatre will work with the parties involved on resolving any issues post festival.

Dr. Dan Pennock, Nutana Community Association, indicated that the current two-block radius only pushed the parking problems further into the area and noted that the Association did not have an opinion on the proposed five-block radius as they have not discussed that proposal.

## MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL WEDNESDAY, JULY 19, 2006 PAGE 3

Moved by Councillor Hnatyshyn, Seconded by Councillor Birkmaier,	
THAT Council consider Bylaw No. 8524.	
YEAS: Councillor Birkmaier, Heidt, Hnatyshyn, and Penner	4
NAYS: His Worship the Mayor, Councillors Alm, Dubois, Fortosky, Neault, and Wyant	6
DEFEATED.	
(Councillor Paulsen was not present at the meeting.)	

Moved by Councillor Hnatyshyn,

THAT the meeting stand adjourned.

CARRIED.

The meeting adjourned at 12:00 noon.

Mayor

City Clerk